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April 3, 2019

To All City Council Members
City Hall 200 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: JEWISH HOLIDAY: PASSOVER AND SHAVUOS — PARKING SCHEDULE

This letter is to inform you that the Department of Transportation, Parking Enforcement
and Traffic Control Division will relax enforcement of street cleaning, time limit and
preferential parking restrictions as requested during the dates and times listed below.

As a reminder, any additions to this memorandum must be added by council district
personnel via the City Council approved parking exception database. Any new locations
must be entered into the database prior to the effective dates of Passover and Shavuot.

PLEASE NOTE: METERS, TOW AWAY ZONES, AND OTHER SAFETY VIOLATIONS
WILL BE ENFORCED

e PASSOVER: Friday, April 19t 5:00 PM thru Sunday, April 215t 10:00 PM
o Passover: Thursday, April 25" 5: 00 PM thru Saturday, April 27t 10:00 PM

e Shavuos: Friday, June 7" 5:00 PM thru Monday, June 10th 10:00 PM

Areas involved:
Valley Area:

Area bounded by Emelita St to Chandler Blvd and from Rhodes Ave to Radford Ave



Area bounded by Burbank Blvd to Riverside Dr. and from Laurel Canyon Bivd to Fulton
Ave.

Area bounded by Cedros Ave to Beverly Glen Blvd and from Dickens St to Greenleaf St;
including Van Nuys Blvd from Dickens St to Greenleaf St.

Area bounded by Ventura Blvd to Margate St and from Newcastle Ave to White Oak Ave.

Area bounded by Coldwater Canyon to Laurel Canyon and from Victory Bivd. to
Burbank Blvd.

Area bounded by Whitsett Ave to Colfax Ave and from Riverside Drive to Ventura Bivd.
4300 — 5000 block of Densmore Ave.

4600 - 5000 blocks of Gloria Ave.

16800 block of Moorpark St.

17000 block of Magnolia Blvd.

17000 block of Ventura Blvd.

5100 to 5400 blocks of Zelzah Ave.

5100 to 5400 blocks of Yarmouth Ave.

5400 block of White Oak Ave.

12000 block of Burbank Blvd.

6100 block of Lankershim Blvd.

12000 block of Sherman Way.

4800 block of Stanbury Ave.

Lennox Ave from Hart St to Valerio St.

Devonshire St from Zelzah Ave to Encino Ave.
White Oak Ave from Devonshire St to San Jose St

Area bounded by Sepulveda(west) to Van Nuys(east) and Greenleaf(South) to Camarillo
(north)



Hollywood Area:

All areas of the City of Los Angeles bounded by Doheny Dr. (west), Vine St./Rossmore
Ave./Queen Anne PI. (east), Santa Monica Blvd & West Hollywood City Limit. (north), and
Pico Blvd. (south).

Area bounded by Laurel Canyon Blvd to Hayworth Ave and from Sunset Blvd to Selma
Ave.

Vermont Ave both sides from Fountain Ave to Lexington Ave.

La Mirada both sides from Vermont Ave to Lyman PI.

Lexington St both sides from Vermont to Lyman PI.

Area bounded by First Street to James M. Woods and Western Ave to Vermont Ave,
Western Area:

All areas of the City of Los Angeles bounded by Doheny Dr. (west), Vine St./Rossmore
Ave./Queen Anne PI. (east), Santa Monica Blvd. (north), and Pico Blvd. (south).

Area bounded by Beverwil Dr. and Castle Heights (west) to La Cienega Blvd. (east) and
from the southern Beverly Hills border (north), Venice Blvd. from La Cienega to National
Blvd. (south)

Area bounded by Beverwil Dr. to Hiligreen Dr. and from Pico Blvd to the Newman St.
(northern City limits: Beverly Hills).

Area bounded by Roxbury Dr. to Beverwil Dr. and from Pico Blvd to Monte Mar Dr.

Area bounded by Sunset Blvd to Pico Blvd and from Sepulveda Blvd to the Beverly Hills
Border.

3000 block of Westwood Blvd.

Westwood Blvd from National Blvd to Pico Blvd.

Midvale Ave from National Blvd to Queensland St.
10700 and 10800 blocks of National Bivd.

Pickford St from Corning St to Crescent Heights Bivd.



Alvira St from Pickford St to Airdrome St.

Pickford PI from Crescent Heights Blvd to La Cienega Blvd.
Crescent Heights Blvd from Airdrome St to Pickford St.
Area bounded by Guthrie to Pico, La Cienega to Fairfax.

Area bounded by Mulholland from Duomo Via to Sepulveda.

If you have any question or need additional information, please contact my staff at
(213) 972-8449.

Sincerely,

Dy T
Devon Farfan, Chief

Parking Enforcement and Traffic Control Division

CC: Mark Granado
Conduent Staff



